
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 12:58 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Ashley Eller; 'Shillinger-Bob@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov' 
Martha Brown 

Subject: RE: 120054-EM Staff Recommendation for May 14, 2013 Agenda Conference 

Thank you for letting us know, Ashley. 

Mr. Shillinger, per your request, we have added the e-mail address of Shillinger­
Bob@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov to Monroe County's contact information for Docket 120054-EM. To 
ensure that future updates, revisions, or corrections are handled promptly and accurately, please send 
that information to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. Please call our office if you have any questions. 

'Dorothy .:Menasco 
Office of Comntission C(erk 
J'foricfa 1Juf?(ic Service Com1nission 
2540 Sfi:umarcf Oak 'B{v£ 
TaRa.hassee, .rroricfa 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
Admlnlatrattve ~Partlll_Conaumer - -

DOCUMENT NO. Ol$i;l--\--Z... 

018TRIBUTION: -----

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ashley Eller 
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 8:12 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: FW: 120054-EM Staff Recommendation for May 14, 2013 Agenda Conference 

Hi Dorothy, Can you assist me in adding Mr. Shillinger's email address to CMS for Docket 120054-EM? 

Thanks ! 

Ashley C . Eller 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
aeller@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: (850) 413-6098 
Fax: (850) 413-6099 

From: Shillinger-Bob [mailto:Shillinger-Bob@MonroeCounty-FL.Gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 6:00 PM 
To: Ashley Eller 
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Cc: Martha Brown; Stan Rieger; John T. LaVia, III; Andrew M. Tobin; tobinlaw2@gmail.com; Barton W. Smith; Howard­
Derek; Nathan E. Eden; Robert Hartsell; Robert Scheffel Wright; Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: 120054-EM Staff Recommendation for May 14, 2013 Agenda Conference 

Ms. Eller: 

I just received a fax of the same document with a cover sheet denoting that the fax was sent because my email address 
was not on file. May I request your assistance in making the arrangements so that the PSC clerk is relieved of the 
burden of providing duplicate notice by fax and my office is relieved of the expense associated with the incoming 
fax? Any assistance would be greatly appreciated. 

CITY, COUNTY 
& LOCAL 

GOVERNMENT LAW 

Bob Shillinger 
County Attorney 
Monroe County Attorney's Office 
1111 12th Street, Suite 408 
Key West, FL 33040 
(305) 292-3470 
(305) 292-3516 (facsimile) 

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law and that any commun ication with the County could be 
considered a public record . If you do not wish for your email address to become a public record , use the telephone or 
some other method of conveying your message. 

From: Ashley Eller [mailto:AEller@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 11:23 AM 

------ ---

To: Dale Z. Finigan; John T. LaVia, III; Andrew M. Tobin; tobinlaw2@gmail.com; Barton W. Smith; Howard-Derek; 
Nathan E. Eden; Shillinger-Bob; Robert Hartsell; Robert Scheffel Wright 
Cc: Martha Brown; Stan Rieger 
Subject: RE: 120054-EM Staff Recommendation for May 14, 2013 Agenda Conference 

Good Morning, 

Please find attached to this message a copy of Staffs Recommendation filed today for the May 14, 2013 Agenda 
Conference. If you have any questions regarding the attached recommendation please contact Martha Brown at 
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us or (850) 413-6187. 

Best regards, 

Ashley C. Eller 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
aeller@psc.state.fl .us 
Phone: (850) 413-6098 
Fax: (850) 413-6099 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Fi Ii ngs@psc.state .fl .us 
Friday, April 19, 2013 5:04 PM 
'sarah@hartsell-law.com' 

FPSC, CLK ·· CORRESPONDENCE 
_Admlnlltnt1v1'i.Part:ta_Conaumtr 
DOCUMENT NO.j)\t\'1 ... ld.. 
DIS i RISO I ION. -------

Cc: mcbrown@psc.state.fl.us; bart@bartonsmithpl.com; KELL Y.JR@leg.state.fl.us; 
dale.finigan@keysenergy.com; dedenkwf@bellsouth.net; tobinlaw@terranova.net; 
Robert Hartsell 

Subject: FW: E-FIUNG; 120054-EM 
Attachments: 120054-EM Initial Brief of Putney.pdf; 120054-EM Initial Brief of Putney Appendices.pdf 

Mr. Hartsell: 

The Commission accepts documents for filing by electronic transmission ("electronic filing" or "e­
filing") provided the following requirements are met. Documents that fail to meet these requirements 
will not be accepted for electronic filing. 

A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is being included for your convenience. 

http://www.floridapsc.com/dockets/e-filings/ 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted to be considered an official filing. 

Office of Commission Cferk. 
:f'Corid:a PufJGc Se·n1ice Commission 
2540 Shumard: Oak 1J[v£ 
Ta{faha.ssee, :f'Corid:a 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

--- ---------------
From: sarah@hartsell-law.com [mailto:sarah@hartsell-law.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2013 4:55 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: mcbrown@psc.state.fl.us; bart@bartonsmithpl.com; KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us; dale.finigan@kevsenergv.com; 
dedenkwf@bellsouth.net; tobinlaw@terranova.net; Robert Hartsell 
Subject: E-FILING; 120054-EM 

Court Public Service Commission 

Case Number 120054-EM 

Initial Party Names Robert D. Reynolds, et. al. 

Document Title Initial Brief of Proposed Intervener Putney on the 
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Sender' s Name 
Sender's Telephone Number 

Sarah M. Hayter, Esq. 
Robert N. Hartsell, P.A. 
Federal Tower 
1600 South Federal Highway, Suite 921 
Pompano Beach, Florida 33062 
(954) 778-1052 
Facsimile: (954) 941-6462 
www.hartsell-law.com 

Merits of Subject Matter Jurisdiction 

Robert N. Hartsell, P.A. 
(954) 778-1052 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only 
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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Eric Fryson 

From: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Sent: Thursday, July 26,201211:32 AM 

To: 'tobinlaw@terranova.net' 

Cc: Eric Fryson 

Subject: FW: Docket 120054-EM 

Mr. Tobin: 

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
oAdllliaistrattvep!'partiesO CODsumer 

DOCUMENT NO. .Dl'b~3--' l '2. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

We received the e-filing cover page below, however there was no attachment included. 

Please resubmit information, with attachment(s), to be considered file. Thank you for your 

assistance. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCommission Cieri" 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a vel}' broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Andrew Tobin [mailto:tobinlaw@terranova.net] 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2012 10:44 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Subject: Docket 120054-EM 

The following document is attached for filing in the following case/docket: In Re: 

Complaint of Robert D. Reynolds and Julianne C. Reynolds etc. 

"NO NAME KEY PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION INC. 'S PETITION TO 

INTERVENE" 

Total pages: 5 

Andrew M. Tobin, Esq. 

Attorney for NO NAME KEY PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION INC 

P.O. Box 620 
Tavernier, FL 33070 
305.852.3388 
tobinlaw@terranova.net 

7/26/2012 


mailto:tobinlaw@terranova.net
mailto:Filings@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mailto:tobinlaw@terranova.net
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\? 064 -cfl Dorothy Menasco 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Sent: 

To: 'Deniece Eden' 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: DOCKET NO. 120054-EM; REYNOLDS VS. UTILITY BOARD 

Wednesday, March 28,2012 10:55 AM 

Eric Fryson; Ann Cole; Hong Wang PARTIES 
Mr. Eden: 

Thank you for the confirmation regarding the confidentiality. Please note that since we did not 
receive your response until today, the filing will need to be resubmitted before 5:OO p.m. today in 
order to be considered filed on today's date. Thank you for your help. 

Please also include the following information per the e-filing requirements: 

The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following 
information, in the order listed: 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for 
the electronic filing, 

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket, 
c. The name of the party on whose bebalfthe document is filed, 
d. The total number of pages in each attached document., and 
e. A brief but complete description of each attached document. 

Dorothy Mrnasro 
Florida Public Service Connnission 
OFce of Commission Clerk 
850-473-6770 

Please note: Fiorida has a very bmad public records law. Most wnften communications to or from state off!cials regarding state business are 
public m r d s  available to the public and media upon request. Youre-mail communications may therefore be subjed to public disdosure. 

From: Deniece Eden [mailto:dedenkwf@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 10:30 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject RE: DOCKET NO. 120054-EM; REYNOLDS VS. UTILITY BOARD 

There is nothing confidential in the attachment. Please disregard 

DENIECE L. EDEN 
Legal Assistant 
NATHAN E. EDEN, P.A. 
302 Southard Street Suite 205 
Key West, FL 33040 
305-294-5588 

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED 
AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY 
NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU 
ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS 
COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS 

3/30/2012 



Page 2 of 2 
COMlMUNlCATlON IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTlFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AT 305-294-5588 AND DELETE THE 
MATERIAL FROM ANY COMPUTER. THANK YOU. 

... . , . . ... ... , , . .. ..... , . . . ., , . . . ., . ...... . . . . . , ,. , . , . . , . .. . . ., . . , , . ... , . ... ..... ~ ,, 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, March 26,2012 4:57 PM 
To: Deniece Eden 
Cc: Greg Oropeza; Eric Fryson; Ann Cole; Hong Wang 

Importance: High 

Mr. and Ms. Eden: 

Subject: FW: DOCKET NO. 120054-EM; REYNOLDS VS. UTILITY BOARD 

Please see the portion of your notice below which is highlighted in red, and confirm whether or not your attachment 
contains anything of a confidential nature. 

A link to the e-filing requirements is provided for your convenience: 

httu://www.floridausc.com/dockets/e-filines/ 

If your tiling does not contain confidentiality, please note that we must receive your response by 5:OO today. The filing 
date for an electronically transmitted document shall be the date the Division receives the complete document. If the 
document is received on a non-business day, or after 5:OO p.m. on a business day, it will be considered filed as of 8:OO 
a.m. on the following business day. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mmasco 
Florida Public Service Comrriicsion 
Oflce of Corrrtrrission Chrk 
850-4 13-6770 

Please note: Flofida has a very bmad public records law. Most written communications to orfmm state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure 

From: Deniece Eden [mailto:dedenkwf@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Monday, March 26,2012 4:28 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: 'Greg Oropeza' 
Subject: DOCKET NO. 120054-EM; REYNOLD5 VS. UTILITY BOARD 

DENIECE L. EDEN 
Legal Assistant 
NATHAN E. EDEN, PA. 
302 Southard Street, Suite 205 
Key West, FL 33040 
305-294-5588 

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED I N  THIS TRANSMISSION IS ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. 
IT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS 
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, 
DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 1F YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS 
COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY U S  IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE AT 305-294-5588 AND DELETE THE 
MATERIAL FROM ANY COMPUTER. THANK YOU. 

3/30/2012 


